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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: February 28, 2017

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Susan Healy-Harman, Transit Services Manager
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Chair of the Nevada County Board of

Supervisors to Execute Federal Fiscal Year 2017 Certifications and
Assurances for Federal Transit Administration Assistance Programs

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

Since Federal Fiscal Year 1995, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) has been consolidating the
various certifications and assurances that may be required of its applicants and their projects into a single
document for publication in the Federal Register. The FTA intends to continue publishing this document
annually, often in conjunction with its publication of the FTA annual apportionment notice, which sets
forth the allocations of funds made available by the latest U.S. Department of Transportation Annual
Appropriations Act.

In accordance with 49 U.S.C. 5323(n), certifications and assurances have been compiled for FTA
assistance programs. FTA requests each applicant to provide as many certifications and assurances as
needed for all programs for which the applicant intends to seek FTA assistance during Federal Fiscal Year
2017. The attached list provides the applicable Federal Fiscal Year 2017 Certifications and Assurances for
the FTA Assistance Programs in which Nevada County participates for Transit Services Operations.

Department of Public Works staff has completed the necessary document, and it is ready to be executed by
the Chair of the Nevada County Board of Supervisors.

Item Initiated by:  Susan Healy-Harman, Transit Services Manager

Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works
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